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COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA

HARRISBURG
TO: All House Members
FROM: Representative James R. Roebuck W
DATE: January 27, 2011

SUBJECT:  Co-Sponsorship Memo - Transfer Articulation Language from the Fiscal Code

In the near future, ! will be introducing legislation that will repeal the articulation language
from the Fiscal Code and transfer it to the Public School Code.

Currently, Article XX-C of Act 14 of 1949, the Public School Code, allows for Transfers of
Credits between Institutions of Higher Education for the first 30 credits through agreements
between the Community Colleges, the State System of Higher Education institutions and
some private higher education institutions who may opt into the program.

The language that has been adopted in the Fiscal Code, Act 176 of 1929, from 2009 and 2010,
allows for a second phase of articulation agreements which will include an additional 30
credits for a total of 60 credits or full junior standing. The language also requires the State
Related Universities to identify at least 30 credits to be transferred under this Article.

If you would like to co-sponsor this legislation, please contact Marlena Miller by phone at:
717-787-7044 or via e-mail at: mmmiller@pahouse.net
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